Dear Taylor, B4, ¢ hy 12/15/74

Lewis Lapham has clarified mont of what your silence jeft wncertain. That was holp-
ful becawss I havo sold ono oneetime, noneexdlusive use and more are in arospect,

lowevar, some 414 not fnvolve - aax'pm."zs and shile 1 eould take your silence as msan~
ing the other things you mentdoned are off, I'd rather know, As I %0ld you and should hnve
shown, I'm old faskioned in sowe ways. I trust people, as I trusted you to meserve conffi-
dence with what I thought could help you on your boock. Yhen I give my word, directly or
indfroetly, I tuy to keep it. Whem you spoks %o Mo about Duvid Vhat T dis nothing there
after about anything we disoussed that you even swrcenated pight interest him.

Howaver, when you remsined nilent, evex though I kuov this cen mosn that you are
out of toun and/or quite busy, with a direct movie apyroach on pose of ny eurlier work
I 4id not eadl you or Obst. Somsane elue, not on agent but «ith connections, is handliimg
$hmt, I think there can b 4 movie and that if it is begun soon it can appoar at a very
‘80?1331 womant. '

“hon you suggestod that Obst could be interested in my ¥atorgate book, I told you
ke might find & conflict in 48. You + ought othervise beocauss you msid you wouid bring
us fogether after the Sanday or holiday you werv %o dine with him and his wife (who is
the cousin of u frdend of mine),

The nore immediate of the wothingathutmt}&alettarifm*sstoﬂ
in today': Poas, 426, "Sentences Divide Attorneys.” It deals with “ean’s sentence ami his
lawysr's affoxts %o got it reduced. Alloged minisading of the FBI ssems to loom large
in thia. Inmﬁmtmrmafwwaﬁmtehoaklha\raaciumrnlmat small book
lﬂmathﬁhntlMismlmtwimlﬂhamhmw‘%ulﬁithyltm
one of the raults, as 4t conld influsnce what couls happen t¢ a book, is obvious. Un
qmlmwmm&mmgﬁmﬂnmtml.ﬁutﬁmm@mt@hnw
any int.rest I gught a0t do anyihing., 0ther such wituations sy not improbable, 30, I
world approciate lmowing, efther way.

Dosn's lawyer, by the way, iz not inperienved ia aovering up. B 2id o yether
;refeadmuujuhm}aemawmmﬁmi&imlamr. I go into 4% in part in my
second ¥idfegah hook, It dealt with a vital Mt of the e:rlisat evidanes,

interest in the cwrrent book, segplbe uo money for uds or promotions aid no review
Goplos, resains goud. With sales fron radio browscasts all wade fyom hews snd by phone,
in the firat wo weeks :here was onough ocash %o rupay 2% of the losm to the uanke With
what this anciilsry use will bring i'a getsdng out a mails & have & welling list of the
severnl thoussad who hade written mw. Despite the thimmest of ihe soestring I remain
bogeful thet we will at least pay the bunk off, with luok, more,

and ot Is unfoue on this aubjact, I have not even mpurd of a aingle snide
commRite Couplod with thiz &a an often heavy nlaye If I ddn ¢t 412 youa, it wes ofter
front-page nevs. Do fSscrements Bec hdd more than 40 colusm tnohes on tho fropd mage
plus a junp. 2adic calls have included the CBC net and individusl stations ss far wrny
as Honolulu, sgain for th: first time. These combine to tell me that attitudos snn the
situation are changing. Asids from what this can mean to the current book, I think it
is a prominsing forscast of the possibilitles the other one I discusred with you,

I dondt mind if everything is negative. But I would aprreclate imowing it.
Sincerely,

Harold Weisbarg



